
H0-288 
The Ruth Daggett House 
Cooksville 
Private 

circa 1855 

The Ruth Daggett House faces east at the west end of Old Frederick 

Road and its intersection with Route 97. It is a four bay wide, one 

room deep, two and a half story high, gabled roof (running north-south) 

log (covered with German siding) house, resting on a stone foundation, 

with square central chimney and a two story high, two bay wide, one 

room deep, intersecting gable roof (running east-west) log (covered with 

German siding) service wing off the south side of its west wall, which 

creates an "L" plan. 

The east elevation features two central, rectangular, cross paneled 

entrance doors flanked by single rectangular, double-hung windows, hold-

ing two-over-two lights, underlined by projecting wooden sills and decora-

ted by wooden shutters. A one story high, hipped roof, screened in porch 

runs along the entire east elevation, resting on log supports. Two 

similar, second floor, end bay windows are vertically aligned and proportion-

ally scaled to those below. A central intersecting attic gable holds a 

two-over-two light, gothic arched window. 

This log building is made notable by its stylistic detail additions 

of the Gothic Revival Period and its associations with William Henry Smith, 

a free black man and owner of the property from 1855 to 1863. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICA.L APPEARANC~ 

The Ruth Daggett House faces east at the west end of Old 

Frederick Road and its intersection with Route 97. It is a four 

bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story high, gabled roof 

(running north-south) log (covered with German siding) house, rest-

ing on a stone foundation, with square central chimney and a two 

story high, two bay wide, one room deep, intersecting gable roof 

(running east-west) log (covered with German siding) service wing 

off the south side of its west wall, which creates an "L" plan. 

f~; .. /; ~ ~i:' 
: " THE EAST ELEVATION 

"" ·r ~ 

The east elevation features two central, rectangular, cross 

paneled entrance doors flanked by single rectangular, double-hung 

windows, holding two-over-two lights, underlined by projecting 

wooden sills and decorated by wooden shutters. A one story high, 

hipped roof, screened in porch runs along the entire east elevation, 

resting on log supports. Two similar, second floor, end bay windows 

are vertically aligned and proportionally scaled to those below. A 

central intersecting attic gable holds a two-over-two light, gothic 

arched window. 

THE SOUTH ELEVATION 

The south elevation holds a similar, first and second floor 

window in the main huilninl:! 0loc~ anc two square four light casement 
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windows. A cellar door to the stone basement is centered on the 

foundation wall. This basement features log joists, which appear 

to be the second ones for the building for depressions on the east 

and west walls appear, which may at one time have held lower log 

joists. The central brick chimney rises from the center of this 

basement up through the first and second floors and through the 

attic. 

The south wall of the original service wing holds a rectangular 

six light, cross paneled entrance door in its east bay, covered by 

a gabled roof hood. A cement stoop leads to this entrance. West 

of the entrance another similar, first floor window is placed. Two 

second floor windows are vertically aligned and proportionally 

scaled to the door and window below. 

NORTH ELEVATION 

The north wall of the main building block holds a similar, 

central, first and second floor window and two four light, attic, 

casement windows above. Along the north elevation of the service 

"L" was once a one story high, open porch, which was enclosed and to 

which a second floor was added in 1955. It is a two bay wide, one 

room deep, two story high, shed roofed kitchen addition. Its 

north wall features a tripartite, first floor kitchen window, con-

sisting of a square central picture window, flanked by one-over-one 

light double-hung windows. A rectangular, second floor, casement 

window rests in the east bay and a rectangular, second floor, double-

hung window, holding six-over-six lights in the west bay. 
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The west wall of the service wing holds a second floor, rec-

tangular entrance door on to a second floor terrace formed by the 

flat roofs of the two additions made along the west elevation. A 

wooden fence runs along the perimeter of this terrace. A square 

one light attic window also rests on the south side of the ser-

vice wing's west wall. Along the west elevation of the original 

service wing a garage was constructed in 1940 and in 1955 made into 

a family room with wide brick fireplace on its east wall. It is a 

two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, flat roofed, frame 

addition, covered with German siding. Its west wall features two 

first floor, rectangular, double-hung windows, holding two-over-

two lights, which match those of the rest of the house. 

Along the west elevation of the kitchen addition a one bay 

wide, one bay deep, one story high, flat roofed, frame (covered 

with German siding) mud room - bath addition has been made, whose 

west wall lies flush with that of the family room, and whose 

roofs join to form the terrace above. It holds a double west 

window, each component a small, two-over-two light, double-hung, 

rectangular window. 

NORTH WALL OF THE LATER ADDITION 

Along the north wall of this 1955 addition, which projects 

northward from the north wall of the kitchen addition, runs a one 
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story high, shed roofed open porch, supported by two iron posts 

and enclosed on the west. A cement stoop leads to a four light, 

rectangular paneled entrance door. 

LOG SMOKE HOUSE 

Northwest of the house lies a round stone well and west of 

the well a one bay wide, one bay deep, one story high, gabled roof 

(running north-south) log smoke house, resting on a stone foundation. 

It holds a rectangular batten wood south entrance door and features 

half notching. 

THE INTERIOR PLAN 

The interior plan of the main building block of the house 

features two large, equal, first and second floor, front rooms, the 

first floor of which holds separate east entrances. These first 

floor rooms once served as parlor (on the north) and living room 

(on the south) with a kitchen-dining room and staircase located 

in the "L". The south entrance door of the "L" leads into the small 

hall separating the main building block from its "L". A door to 

the east leads into the living room, a door to the west into the 

original kitchen (now a library.) Directly in front of the south 

entrance lies an interior staircase (running north-south) leading 

to the second floor. 

The two, similarly scaled, front rooms of the main building 

block feature narrow, random width floors and identical mantlepieces, 
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featuring pilasters, decorated by elongated arches and architraves 

decorated with central circles, flanked by horizontal elongated 

arches, topped by curvilinear mantle shelves. The parlor has now 

become a dining room and its west wall broken to provide entry into 

the kitchen addition, once an open kitchen porch. These rooms 

were probably heated by stoves, for on the second floor are found 

curvilinear mantle shelves only, supported by scrolled wooden 

brackets. 

The plan of the house provided a parlor with a separate outside 

and inside entrance, which could be completely cut off from the 

rest of the house. 

The service wing held one downstairs and one upstairs room as 

it does now. No mantlepieces were here but two were found on the 

property and placed on the west wall of the downstairs library 

and upstairs master bedroom. These mantlepieces are of an earlier 

style, featuring flat pilasters and flat architraves and may well 

have been those originally used in the front of the house before it 

was remodeled in the late nineteenth century. 

The house is beautifully landscaped, featuring mature shrubs 

and trees and flag stone foot paths. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Ruth Daggett House is a charming example of Howard County 

'\ernacular, log architecturel to which an element of the Gothic Revival 

Style has been added in its central, intersecting gable, inset with a 

Gothic arched, double-hung window. Its main building block is built 

of log, set on a stone foundation, to which a west win•g and later 

still a west addition has been constructe~ creating a filled in "L" 

plan. 

Additionally, its history, is associated with Shipley's Discovery2 

and with a free black man, William Henry Smith3, who bought one and a 

half acres of the four and a half acre tract in 1855. 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

1. Architecturally the Ruth Daggett House is a good example 

of a simple, log, two story high, four room, building to 

which later additions have been made. The stone basement 

walls once held log joists, inset into their walls, which 

-were-~ter--replaeed- hy--j-oists-,-- wh-Ich rested on top of the 
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stone foundation, thereby raising the first floor. 

2. The building is believed to have existed as an auxiliary 

building on a part of a larger 130 acre tract of land, 

which in turn was a part of an early land grant called 

"Shipley's Discovery", owned in 1853 by Thomas Barnes. 

In 1855 Thomas Barnes conveyed l~ acres of "Shipley's 

Discovery" for $15.00 to William Henry Smith, "together 

with all singular the tenements, hereditaments, and 

appertances thereupon belonging." The simple, four 

room log house is believed to have existed at that time 

and was later renovated, with the central, intersecting 

gable added to its east facade, as well as the west wing, 

which created the "L" plan. 

William Henry Smith owned the property for eight years. 

In 1863 he sold it to Adam C. Raabe for $100.00, who held 

it for only three years, making his home in Baltimore City. 

In 1866 Elizabeth Cawthorn and her husband acquired the 

property for $300.00. Between the years 1870 and 1910 

it was owned by John M. Delashmutt, Martha A. Powell, 

Henry Ridgely, Sarah Ridgely, Maggie Rawlings, William H. 

Stinson, John w. Young and Ulysses Co. and Minnie Poole. 

In 1910 Margaret Rice acquired the property and raised 

poultry here until 1940, when its present owner, Ruth 

Daggett and her husband bought it. 

3. The house is associated with the black history of Howard 
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County, being owned by a free black man, William Henry 

Smith from 1855 to 1863, several years before the "Emanci-

pation Proclamation", when slavery was outlawed and all 

through the Civil War. Mr. Smith acquired l~ acreas of 

land for $15.00 and sold it some years later at a profit, 

making his home in Baltimore City, by 1863. 
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Deed of Mortgage 
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